NORTH COUNTY HRE PROTECTION DISTRICT OF
MONTEREY COUNTY

Administration Office: 11200 Speegle St. Castroville CA 95012
Phone: 831.633.2578 or 722.7833
Fax: 831.633.2572

http://www.ncfpd.org

REGULAR MEETING

Location: 11160 Speegle Street, Castroville

Tuesday, August 16, 2022

10:00 a.m.

Board of Directors:

Don Chapin, President
Jacqueline C. Simon, Vice-President
Ramon Gomez, Secretary
Stanley Silva, Director
Peter Scudder, Director

Fire Chief Joel Mendoza






NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
AGENDA

Meeting Location: Castroville Library
11160 Speegle Street, Castroville, CA

Date: Tuesday, August 16, 2022

Roll Call: President Don Chapin
Vice President Jacqueline C. Simon
Secretary Ramon Gomez
Director Stanley Silva
Director Peter Scudder

Administration: Fire Chief Joel Mendoza

Time: 10:00 a.m.

*Please silence all cell phones and refrain from texting during the meeting.

CALL TO ORDER:
OPEN SESSION:

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
1. ADDITIONS & CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA:

The Secretary to the Board will announce Agenda corrections and proposed additions, which may be acted on
by the Board as provided in Section 54954.2 of the California Government Code.

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS:
Public comment on items not on the Board’s agenda shall be limited to 3 minutes per person per topic and
understand that no action shall be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda. During consideration of any
agenda item, public comment shall be limited to 3 minutes per person per topic and will be allowed prior to Board
action on the item under discussion.

3. MINUTES:
Take action on the July 19, 2022 regular board meeting minutes.

4. PURCHASING CONSENT & CHECK REGISTERS - Routine Expenses

5. FINANCIAL REPORTS:

Accept Revenue Report June and July 2022.

Accept Expense Report: June and July 2022.

Accept County Treasury Reconciliation Ending: June and July 2022.

Accept Comerica Bank Reconciliation Ending: June 2022.

Accept Santa Cruz County Bank Reconciliation Ending: June 2022,

Accept Monthly CAL-CARD (US Bank) Reconciliation Report & Expense Statements
Ending: June 2022.

X NN 8

6. CORRESPONDENCE:
None

Note: Ifyou believe you possess any disability that would require special accommodations in order to attend this
meeting, please call North County Fire Protection District at 633-2578 or 722-7833. Page 1 of 2




7. FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT:
a. Receive Monthly Report

8. STAFF REPORT:
None

9. OLD BUSINESS:
a. Take action to Accept the 2022 Grand Jury Report Staff responses to Report
Findings and Recommendations

10. NEW BUSINESS:
None

CLOSED SESSION:
None

ANNOUNCEMENT OF CLOSED SESSION ITEMS (if applicable):
The board will report out on any action taken during Closed Session, and may take additional action in Open session
as appropriate.

11. BOARD of DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION: When needed, this time is reserved for the

Board of Directors to communicate activity, educational classes, and/or Committee reports.

Next meeting: Tuesday, September 20, 2022 at 10:00 A.M.

ADJOURNMENT:

AGENDA POSTED AND FAXED TO MEDIA AT 04:00 P.M. on Friday, August 12, 2022

Posting Locations:
Castroville Library Bulletin Board, 11160 Speegle Street, Castroville CA 95012
NCFD, Station 1: 11200 Speegle Street, Castroville CA 95012
NCFD, Station 2: 17639 Pesante Road, Prunedale CA 93907
NCFD, Station 3: 301 Elkhorn Road, Royal Oaks, CA 95076
North County Fire Protection District website at www.ncfod.org

Note: Ifyou believe you possess any disability that would require special accommodations in order to attend this
meeting, please call North County Fire Protection District at 633-2578 or 722-7833. Page 2 of 2




The Regular meeting of the North County Fire Protection District Board of Directors was
held on July 19, 2022 at 11200 Speegle Street, Castroville, CA

The Board Chair called the meeting to order at 10:00 A.M.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL: Don Chapin, President
Jacqueline C. Simon, Vice President-arrived at 10:02 am
Ramon Gomez, Secretary
Stanley Silva, Director
Peter Scudder, Director
Administrative Staff: Joel Mendoza, Fire Chief

Jess Mendoza, Division Chief (Absent)
Rick Parker, Division Chief
Carolina Bravo, Administrative Officer

ADDITIONS & CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA:
No revisions or corrections to the agenda were received. Agenda to stand as posted.

PUBLIC COMMENT:
None.

MINUTES:

Motion made by Secretary Gomez, seconded by Director Scudder, to approve the June 21,
2022 regular board meetings minutes.

Motion carried; 4-0 (Director Silva abstained)

Motion made by Vice President Simon, seconded by Secretary Gomez, to approve the June
30,2022 regular board meetings minutes.
Motion carried; 3-0 (Director Silva and Director Scudder abstained)

WARRANTS/PURCHASING CONSENT:

The Board reviewed the July 2022 Purchasing Consent Calendar and the Check Register for
June #43887, through #50306 (including direct deposit and electronic payments) for a
monthly total of $1,578,942.07. Motion made by Vice President Simon, seconded by Director
Silva, to approve the Consent Calendar and Check Register.

Motion carried; 5-0.

FINANCIAL REPORTS:

Accept Revenue Report June 2022,

Accept Expense Report June 2022,

Accept County Treasury Reconciliation Ending June 2022,

Accept Comerica Bank Reconciliation Ending June 2022.

Accept Santa Cruz County Bank Reconciliation Ending June 2022.

Accept Monthly CAL-CARD (US Bank) Reconciliation Report & Expense Statements
Ending June 2022.

SO PN



CORRESPONDENCE:
None.

FIRE CHIEF REPORT:
Fire Chief Joel Mendoza presented the Chief’s Report to the Board. The Board accepted the
Fire Chief’s report.

STAFF REPORT:
None.

OLD BUSINESS:
None.

NEW BUSINESS:
None.

CLOSED SESSION:
None.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION:

Vice President Simon thanked staff for staying under budget/and for their diligent work.
Director Scudder thanked staff for doing a good job.

ITEMS FOR NEXT MONTH'S AGENDA:

Tuesday, August 16, 2022 at 10:00 AM 11200 Speegle St., Castroville, CA 95012

ADJOURNMENT: 10:36 A.M.

Respectfully submitted by:

Carolina Bravo, Recorder a Don Chapin, President

Ramon Gomez, Secretary



Consent Calendar

Note to Board: These matters include routine financial actions, appear in no particular order, and are usually approved by a single majority vote.
The amount shown below is the invoice amount if exceeds $1,000 and requires Board consent as stated in District Policy #1602: Purchasing/Expenditures,

Section 4C.
Regular Board Meeting
August 16, 2022
AMOUNT VENDOR ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK #
$2,902.83 Bauer 5120 Maintenance of Equip. 50375
e This invoice represents service to the Bauer Compressor at Station 1.
$1,212.49 Cal Auto & Tire 5120 Maintenance of Equip. 50340

o This invoice represents New Tires for Unit 5291.







9jo | ebeg

aupnoy £0°£90'2 220€0€ Ueld /G UOANGUIUOD 9AROS|T YIND| (£6v) £20€0¢ - woby jsniy ebejuen  Aed3 Z2z0zZ/02/20  P®UD-jwd lig

aupnoy 0G'ZPE'€  IiNqUIuod pajos)e avhojdwl oY R LSy S4edied I5F-Sy3dieD  Aed3 zz0z/gz/L0  PRUD-wd g

suNNOY 0G'ZYE'e  hnquiuod pajosle sshodwz Yoy 3 Loy siedie) IG5y -sy3adied  Aed3 gzoz/s0/20  voeuD-iwd g

86611 £Z8E1Z0V 101 LE0TQ 19WaY| ¢ uogelg sssuisng wniosds  Aed3 Zzoz/Se/20  PBUD-Iwd i

16'994 G29661L0¥10L LE0ZS oW | uoHEIS sseuisng wnuoads  Aed3 zz0zZ/ST/L0  %P9YD-lwd g

99'66¢ PSNPH # 1008 Jeyy Ovidv  Aed3 zzoz/SL/iZ0  WeRYD-wd g

S9'¥g 91729920616 | uonelg ouos|3 g seg oyped  Aed3l zz0ZwL/IL0  PRYD-lwd Ing

86'2Z1L 9858610V 101 LE0ZS JousAlU| T uolels ssauisng wnuppedg  Aed3 zzoz/ph/L0  doRUD- Jwd g

98'6 S¥EL02S2L19 T uoselIS oUda g seD ouded  Aed3 ZZ0Z/PL/L0  P8YD- hud g

0p'96¢ @3ay Auglunjoa pue souBINSY| 9 Jajusouesnsu| uosip P AueH  Aed3 Zz0z/80/20  09UD-jwid g

28'€eT 220z AInr | uolels S005L-51068-E uofjelodio) euue jpuued  Aed3l 2z0z/L0/L0  O9UD-Jwd iig

05'061 10¢ dag/Bny/AIn yses Z uolels Z00S6-£v986-€ uogesodio eutey jpuued  Aed3 Zz0z/L0/0  ¥O9YD-lwd g

05°061 10z des'Bny ‘AT yses ¢ uonels go0se-95.86-¢ uonesodio) euuely jpued  Aed3 2Z0Z/20/L0  HPRUD- Iwd (ig

veLL SGZr61L1L0LEP=0I 994 yoleg ravoo 2z0z/92/L0 %840

19'G §2008202£¥=0I 994 yojeg ravoD 2202/62/L0 %2340

19'G SEYZ00S69EY=0] 894 Yoleg rQv00 2202/22/20 %08y

19'S S207S68L9¢Y=ql 994 yoleg ravoo 220z/ZLiLo %0849

29'G S6Y6806.9¢p=01 994 yojeg ravoD 2202/EL/L0 %034D

296 SETYEGZBAEY=0l 924 yoleg ravoD 220ziviiL0 %949

Lol §52652589¢k=q] @84 yojeg ravoo 220z/91/L0 %0940

80°LL §12280889¢p=01 994 yojeg ravyo0 2202/81/L0 %9940

196 SP€266889€Y=0I 994 yojeg ravo0 2202/61/L0 %0940

19'G $05082269¢b=0l 924 yojeg ravoo 2z0z/02/L0 %0940

9122 §25012L9¢p=Ql 824 yoleg ravoo0 Z202/80/20 %9940

0591 §0Z5686.98p=0l 994 uojeg ravo0 Z20e/L1/L0 %08YD

196 §Z6v.L1659¢b=Q) @97 yoleg ravoo 2z02/L0/L0 X940

£8°CY $26808999¢b=QI 924 yoleg ravoo Zz0z/90/L0 ¥8yD

qms JuswAed ||i1q 10§ uoloESUES JUNOWE 0IBZ PIJRISUSE $HOOEHAND £19N [eD 2202/92/L0  oRYD-jud jig

lloihed 2e'22L'Spl 220Z/61/L0 U0 81ueg |osfed Aq pajess) 89I1AISG |[0JABd S}O0QAOIND 2202/02/0  8yD Alqen

lloshed LE0LY'8E 2202/S1/L0 Uo adwniag |loihed Aq pajeal) 201AI9G [|0JAB SOOQIOIND 2202/84/L0  08YyD Augen

qnms Emgma {liq Joj uonoesues junowe oz Buﬂwcmm SHOGHIND [ed|pay aajjpunog ¢202/90/L0 3o9yD- lwd I'g

lloihed Ly*LOL'SEL 2202/10/L0 uo 801U |j0ihed Aq pajeal) 80IM9G [|0JABd S}00GXIND 2202/60/20 08y Aupqen
jussuon peln oo aweN wnN 8jeQ adA)

zzoz Aine
sis

J19)s1bay Hayo
Jo181Qq UonIaj0Id dard Ajuno) yHoN

gz ir

yse)
.0/80

WY 0€:11



9 jo z eBeqd

l1o0lheg
llohed
lloiAeq
lloJAed
liohed
liosfed
jlo1Aeq
liosheyq
llosheg
lioshed
lloshed
J|oiked
lloshed
lioshed
llolAeq
lioshed
llosheq
auunoy 00°98¢'y
aupnoy 00°9€0'y

umopyealq payoeje sag -Jisodeq 10841Q
umopyealq payoepe 99g -isodeq 102:1(]
umopyealq payoepe 8ag -Yisodaq 109410
umopsjessq payoene 993 -Jisoda( 108.1(]
umopyealq payoene sag -jisodaq 024
umopyealq peysene aag -isoda( J09ig
umopyealq payoene 9ag -jisodeq 08.4Q
umopyesiq payoeye 9ag -jisodeq j0e.Q
umopyeasq payoene 9ag -jisodaq j0a1Qq
umopyea.q payoene 9ag -isodaq 108410
umopealq payoene 9ag -Jisodaq 10a.Q
umopyealq payoepe 99g -jisodaq 1094Q
umopyeasq paydene aag -sods( Joaaq
umopea.q payoepe aeg -iisodaq J0a4Q
umopyea.q payoepe 9ag -ksods( 1024
umopyealq payoepe sog -Jsodaq joeuQ
umopyeaiq payoene a9 -Yisode( joang

4 Z ¥3IL Aungery psniooy papunjun - Su3died
4 € 9311 Aiger] panuooy papunjun - SY3dIED

aupnoy Q0'EES'0LE A L ¥3IL Aljigei pensooy papunjun - SY3died

bLYL9
0s9Le
ceole
S0°864

a;Briy
augnoy £0'v68°'GE
augnoy 9/°228'L

06°99¢
auinoy 90°9GE‘L
aupnoy 0L°€LE'YL
supnoy 85°905°09
aulnoy €0°€10'2

8-G2299200%G | Uonels
Jajem Bupjuug

€ Uonelg - 80IAIag Ul Aeap

T Uonels - 80IMBS UBUIT Apjes

z20z AN @yvo v (AIoA
9-01.2Z518€69 T uone)s

SwNiwodd suj yjjea w._wn_mO piodas o
swniwaid suj yjjesH w.hwn_mO PI0324 O
G-8660£8¥6EE € UOHEIS

8650

850

8E50

210€0€ ueyd LG uolnquIu0D 8ARo8[F YINDI

Haqoy ‘||ey

1 2@0Aoy ‘uospnH

3 uopueig ‘sapaled ZopueuisH

uyor ‘abu)sse

uosuieH ‘iebujssey

Nawes) “iebujssey

ueyjeUO ‘AonieH

4 soue) ‘zajezuog

uowizy ‘Zawog)

Haqoy ‘Ayuomxod

uoley ‘sjgjueq

ssap ‘zepon

uoQ ‘uideyd

eujjose) ‘oaesg

pineq ‘yomouyeq

Aueq “ap ‘mopeg

d uyor ‘umpleg

Ainger] paniady pspunjun - SY3dled
Auniger panuody papunjun - Sy3dIeD
Anger pansooy pepuniun] - SY3dIED
203|318 S Jyed

J9)ep pooo wweq

€ 92|AIBS UBUIN UOISSIA

¢ 921G USUIT UOISSI

191ud) avueg dioouegq - jueqg SN
JUIdRI3 @ SBY dyoed

yieaH saekoldwz olqnd O - SY3dIeD
yieaH s,2840ldw3 2)and vO - SHIIED
20813 @ SED oyl

suoBNqUIUOY - "sAg Juaweigay - SHIIRD
SUORNQUIUOY - "SAS JusWBIlRY - SYIdIED
SUORNQUIUOY - "SAS JuBWBIRRY - SHAIRD
(£6¥) 220€0¢ - Juaby isru| abejuep

§.2,aa T20Z/S0/L0
¥421aQ 2202/50120
€421A4 2202/50/L0
2.21Qa zz0z/50/L0
1£21QQ 2202/S0/L0
0£21aQ 220z/50/L0
6921aQ 2z0z/S0/20
8921AQ 2202/50/20
2921aQ 2202/50/L0
99Z1aQq 2z02/S0/L0
$921QQ 2202/50/L0
¥921aa 2202/50/20
£921QQ 2202/50/20
292100 2202/50/L0
192100 2202/50/L0
09Z14Qa 2202/50/L0
6521aA 220z/50/2L0
AVd3 2202/80/L0
Avd3 2z02/80/20
Avd3 2202/80/L0
AVd3 2202/10/L0
AVd3 2202/L0/L0
Avd3 220Z/80/L0
AVd3 ZZ0Z/80/L0
Aed3 2202/62/L0
Aed3 zz0z/62/L0
Ked3 zz0z/82/L0
Aed3 zz0z/82/L0
Aed3 gz02/82/L0
Aed3 zz0z/82/L0
Aed3 2202/82/L0
Aed3 zz02/82/L0
Aed3 2202/50/L0

yoayohed
yoayoled
yoayohed
yoayohed
}oayohed
yoayohed
yoayohed
Noayohey
soaydhed
yoaydhied
soayoied
Noayohed
Hoayohed
Noayohed
yoayohed
Noaydheq
yoayohed
3}o9YD- jwd |Iig
F8YD- Jwd g
¥o8yQ- juid [itg
994D~ hwid g
084D~ jwid Iiig
A0eyQ- jwd iig
3oayD- juid g
A08yD- Jid Ilg
Ao0YD- Jwd |iIg
AO2YD- jwd Il
A984D- ud g
$o8YD- Jud |1g
A08YD- jwd Ji1g
ABYD-Jwd g
%984yD- 1wd g
3o3yD- 1ud 1g

jussuoy npean

owop

eweN

zeoz Ainp
19)s169y Hayo

JoMISIQ UoR99J0Id 2414 Kuno) YuoN

wny ejeq

adA}

sif

ysed
<0/80

WY 0€:L1



9 jo ¢ ebegd

lloihed
lioihed
llolAed
llouhed
jjoshed
ljo1hed
jl0ihed
Jlouhed
Jlouhed
lloihed
l10ihed
jloshed
lioiAed
loshed
ljosAed
jloshed
lio:hed
Jloiheq
jlo1Aeq
lloshed
lloshed
Jjoshey
Jloihed
lioshed
lloihed
lloihed
||01hed
lloshed
lloihed
jloiked
jjoiled
lloihed
Jjoiked

umopyealq psyoeje aag -jisodaq Jo8.Qg
umopyealq payoepe aag -isoda( J08.1Q
umopyealq payoeje aag -jisodaq joa.Qg
umopyealq payoepe 993 -jisoda( Joeud
umopyesJiq payoepe aag -jisodaq 108.q
umopyealq payoene 2ag -jisodeq 1081
umopyealq payoepe aag -iIsoda( 1084q
umopyea.q paydene 99g -Jisoda( j0aaQ
umopyEa.q paYoeNe 9ag -isoda( 1084
umopyea.q payseje aag -isoda( 102410
umopEDIq paydeye 99g -jiIsoda( 10a.1Qg
umopyealq payoepe a9g -jsodaq 10a41Q
umopyealq payoehe @ag -isoda(] 10841
umop)ealq payoene 9ag -Jisodeq 108.1Q
umopyea.q paydseye 993 -iisoda( 1084
umopyea.q payoepe @9g -jisodaq 10a41Q
umopea.q payoepe 29g -isodaq 0841Q
uMopyeaIq paYoERe 998 -isodaq JoaaQ
umopyea.q payoene 995 -isoda( 10841Q
umopyea.q payoeje 993 -Jisodaq 10841Q
uMOpyEaIq paYoERe 99g -iisodaq 1091
umopyealq payoene a9g -isoda( 10a4Q
umopyEa.q payoepe 893 -isodaq 109.1Q
umopyealq payoeye a3 -jisoda( 198G
umopyealq payoene 99g -isodaq Joaud
umopsealq payoepe 998 -isoda( j0aaQ
umopyealq payoepe 9ag -isoda( 10341Q
uMopyEs.q paYoERE 998 -iIsodaq 10aa1Q
umopyes.iq payoene 8sg -Jisodaq jo0auQ
umopyealiq payoene aag -jisodaq 108uQ
umopyea.q payoepe 9ag -jisodeq joeud
umopyessq payoepe 9ag ~jisodaq 10a.1Q

umopyealq payoeye aag -isodaq 10aig

naueo ‘Jebujssey
ueyjeuop ‘AenseH
4 SoUe? ‘zajezuog)
Haqoy ‘Aypomxo
uoley ‘sjsiueq
SSap ‘Za|00)
BUlj0IED) ‘OABIg
peq ‘yomouneg
Auen “ip ‘mopeg
d uyop ‘umpleg
uely ‘vewbumz
O3 ‘UOS|IM
ueug ‘uos|ipy

314 ‘svElleM
I9BYOIW SINYPUIA
Hor ‘1axyon]
youyed ‘Ausyoe
paeyoly ‘YHws

0 sulenboep ‘uouwns
is)yad ‘Jeppnog

W 10101/ ‘eyooy
Jaxied “Jajoyuury
pieyoRy iedued
sewoy] ‘uazInQ
[2BYOIN ‘00N

@ epey| ‘zounpy

S uwefuag ‘uojnoy
|eor ‘ezopusiy
snsap ‘eZopusiy

7 Aayar ‘unoopw
[onuepy ‘[ebupep
uepusig ‘uaieoep

qooef ‘weyy

80€10Q ¢202/02/20
20€1Q0Q ¢20e/02/L0
90€1QaQ 220¢/02/L0
S0€1Qd ¢c0z/0c/L0
¥0€1Qaa 2202/02/L0
€0€1aa 2202¢/02/L0
<0€1aa €¢oc/oe/Lo
10€1LAa 2eoz/0e/L0
00€1QQ 220z/02/L0
662100 2202/81/L0
8621Qd ¢20z/S0/L0
4621Qa0d ¢20z/s0/L0
96210Q 2202/50/L0
§621aa 2202/50/L0
¥6¢1Q0 ¢20z/S0/L0
€6210aa 220T/S0/L0
¢621ad 220c/s0/L0
1624AA 2202¢/S50/L0
0621ad 2¢oc/so/L0
68210Q ¢202/S0/L0
8821Q0d ¢20Z/S0/L0
482100 2202/50/L0
9821Q0d €¢02/S0/L0
§821QQ 220z/S0/L0
¥8210Q 2202/50/L0
€8¢1QQ 2202/S0/L0
€8¢1aa 2eoe/so/L0
1821Qa £¢0¢/S0/L0
0821Aaa ¢202/s0/L0
64210Q 2202/50/20
812100 ¢202/S0/L0
£2210dd ¢c0z/s0/L0
942100 2202/50/L0

}oayoled
yoaydheyq
yoayohed
yoayohed
Noayohed
Noayohed
Roayohed
¥oayohed
yoayohed
soayaied
Noaydhied
Noaydhed
¥o8yofey
Noayoled
yoayohed
yoaydhAed
yoeydAed
Noayohed
Noayoleyg
yoayohed
Noayohed
Noayohed
3oayoked
3oayoied
Noayohed
No9oAey
yoeyoheyd
soayohed
yoayohied
soaudhed
xoayohed
oayaied
yoaohed

juesuo?)

paid

owep

zeoz Aine
J19)s16ay Mayn

sweN

JOSIQ UOPD9J0Id bard AJUnoY YHON

wnN ajeq

adA)

s|s™ ~ yses
.0/80
Wv o1



9 jo y ebegd

¥0'66 Z-un uonejoy 8l S0IMRS BN HOO  PLEOS 2202/20/L0  %98YD-lwd |9

¥£°696 /) [eas |9aym g Jiun €125 "oU| ‘JE)USD onuE SPiempl  €LE0S ZZ0Z/L0/L0  %08YD- jwid g

£1°26 suiedel Jajeavlem | Blg "ON| ‘BunesH g Buiquinid ajnonsed  ZLE0S Z202/20/20  dORUD-wd Iig

uasuo) 0€°102'S siedey | &g JuanowAid ‘ou| abueyoxg Y LLEOS 2202/20/20  ¥08YyD-iwd |ig
WwBesuo) 8Z'9€6'L 002¥90 Auedwog 10 ApiS  0LE0S 2Z0Z/20/L0  MOSYD-wd (g
asuod G9'00K' L Z-Wun sauly Juoly aoneg all) MDD  60E0S 2202/L0/20 094D~ lud g
127261 soInBg Jajep Aluop € uonels 908G Jale BILIOHIED  80E0S ZZ0Z/L0/L0  MO9YD-wd g

zL'961 s|ied SW3 udD 40} sped Jojejiquyep [eOIpBy auipUnog  L0£0S ZZ0Z/L0/20 034D~ wd g

llosked umopyes.q payoeje 89 -isods( 10aig uely ‘uewbumz €e€LQA 2Z0Z/0Z/L0 %o8ydhed
llosked umopyes.iq payoejie 89g -Jisodaq 198110 oW "UOSIIM  ZEELAQ 2Z0Z/02/L0 Roeydhed
lloiked umopyesasq payoejie 89S -lisodsq 10a.g ueug ‘UosipM  LEELAA ZZ02/0Z/L0 ¥ayodhed
liloshed umopyealq payoeje 995 -lisodag joauq alky| ‘ace|lepM  0E€1L.AQA 2202/0Z/L0 Yosyohed
lio1ked umopyes.q payoeye aag -jisodaq 10a1Q [PBUDIN 1SINUPUIA  62€LAQA 220Z/0Z/L0 #oaydhed
lloiAed umopyesiq payoeye sag -)isedaq 109.1Q Hor adoNnL  8z€1aA Z20Z/02/L0 ¥o8yohed
lioiAed umopyealq payoeje seg -isadaq 10a.1Q ¥uwed ‘Ausyoel /z£10aQ 2202/0Z/L0 Ao8yohed
lloiheq umopyealq payoejie aeg -Yisodeq J0auq pleyory ‘yIwS  9z£1Laa ZZ0z/0Z/L0 %o8yohed
licshed umopyealq pasydeje sas -Jisode( j0a.Q W 10J0IA ‘BYOOY  GZ€LAA Z202/0Z/L0 osyohed
liuked umopiesiq payoeye 89§ -Jisodaq 1021a Jadped Usjoyuury  yZ€1AQ 220Z/02/L0 €aydhed
lioihed umopyeaiq payoejie 2ag -Jisodaq 109 pieyory 4oed E£ZE1LAA 220Z/02/L0 Hosydfed
llosAed umopyeaiq payoepe 83 -isodeq joaug sewoy) ‘uszZinQ zgeLad zz0z/0e/L0 ¥oaydheq
lloiked umopyeasq psyoejie esg -jisode( JoeuQ [SeyDIN ‘300N  1L.Z€LAA 2202/02/20 yo8yohed
lloiked umopxeaiq payoepe 83s -Yisode( joauQ a epey ‘zouny  0Z€4LAQA 2202/0Z/L0 %oayohed
llosAed umopyeaiq payoeye sag -Jisodeq joauQ S ulwefuag ‘uoynoly  61£1QQ 2202/02/L0 %o8ydhed
lloked umopyeasq payoeje 99g -Jisodeq 19910 [eor ‘ezopusy  81€LAA 2Z0Z/0Z/L0 y¥oayohed
lloxAed umopyes.q payoepe 83 -Jisode( 108g snsaf ‘ezopus  LLELQA Z202/02/L0 ¥0ayohed
liosAed umopyesaiq payoeje 8ag -Jisode( joaug [enueyy ‘jebupeyy 91€£,QQ 2202/02/L0 %o8ydheq
lloAeq umopyealq payoepe 99§ -Jisodeq Josag uepua.ig ‘UBJe OB GLELAA ZZ0Z/0Z/L0 ¥oayohed
lloihed umopyea.q payoeje 8ag -jisodaq 18uQg qooep ‘Weyy  ¢1€1aa 2202/02/L0 ¥oeyohed
flosAed umopyeasq payoeje 29 -jisodeq i ouus|ing ‘zeuswip €1€£1QQ 220Z/0Z/L0 x08ydhed
llohed umopediq payoepe aag -Jisode( 1980 1 92Aoy ‘uospny  Z1£,00 2202/02/L0 ¥oayohed
llosAed umopyeaq payoeje 83 -)isoda( 1weug 3 uopuesg ‘sepaled zepueweH LLELQAQ 2202/02/L0 %0ayohed
floifed umopxes.q paydejpe 83 -jisode( 10e.Q uyor Jabulsseq Q0L€LAQ 2202/02/L0 ¥osyohed
lloiAeq umopyealq payoeje 89§ -jisode( Joauq uoslue ‘Jebulssey 60€LQQ 220Z/02/L0 joaydhed

Jussuo) F1[1:3%} owel aweN wny ajeq odA)
zzoz Aine
J9)s169y Hayn sis” yseo

1oLISIQ UORI0Ud dard KJUno yuoN

0180
NV 0¢:L1



9 jo g ebed

diysssquisy aJeDpaY (QIOA SHOMIBN alelpandly 8Y€0S €202/9¢/L0  MO3YD-juwd li'd

€9'6L1 ‘T ‘1 els eopues abueyox3g D 809810 JUNOODY uebying - ou| Jelep Ajend L¥E0S 2202/92/L0  Yo8yd-jud |ig

diysiaquispy a1eDpaIY (QIOA MIOMIBN 3JeQpaIlY  BPE0S 220Z/92/L0  ¥OBYD-jwd (I'g

00°v¥6 Aljiqesig uueg Buoq ‘d'VO SPE0S 2202/92/L0  Mo8yD-ud (Iig

00°00¢ >08yo uejd yuusd SOJRIN0SSY UONOA0Id 81l [pUlED €¥€0S 2€20Z/22/L0  MWO/YD-jwd II'g

8'G8 2202/ 1/L-2202/01/9 wol) Jaiem 00082s |1 100k oUSIg SIAS AUNWWOD 3|A0NSED ZPe0S €202/ee/L0 Mo8yD-lud li'g

oo'cey 3o8Y) uejd uwisd $S8)JeI00SSY UOH08]0.d 8l [pule) LYe0S 2202/22/L0  09yD-jud |iig

juesuod 61'ZLE'L L62S-A sadlL Ul ‘alIL g oIny (D 0re0S 2¢202/22/L0 8YD-jud liig

jussuod Le'LoE's awaoe|dey Jojop /siedsy JusrowA|d "ou| sbueyox3 Y  6EE0S 220Z/22/40  MOdYD-ud |Ig

jussuod SOvEY'Z Z1zG suibus Joy seig mau g SolBg 8lll YOO - 8EE0S C20C/SL/L0  MosyD-iwd g

£6'8¢C iod sseooe ssajplm dnoip pieuhep eyl ZE€0S ZZOZ/SL/L0  M99YD-wd g

ev'ere 81GZE£EQ 1008 J0BJUOD 201BS 19(d0D SwolsAg ssauisng SN 9SE0S 220Z/SL/Z0  %08YD-wd ig

PSNTH #1008 JBjlY AIOA VAV GEEQS 2202/SL/IL0  Ho8YD-iwd (i'g

05°'861 4 ssauisng ¢9¢ o0 (1 ue|d) auluQ abueyox3 XHYosl  pee0S 2C0T/v /L0 (08YD-jud |18

wswaoejdey JOJ0W /sieday JusAoWAld :QIOA "ou| 8bueyox3g Jy €EE0S 2COC/PL/L0  XO8YD-iwd ji'g

aunNoy 09'SelL‘lL 1)U} JBI0B[9 UOZBWY ‘JOBJUCY 801G AJYUOiN XdYosl  Cee0S 220g/vh/L0  XO8YD-iwd I8

juesuod $£°9.8°L sieday ¢ g1S Juarowilg "ou| 8Bueyox3 iy LEEQS 2200/PL/L0 A08YyD-iwd liig

aunnoy ¢o'v1L0'e 091249 "Ouj ‘wnajoNdd ouided AelleA  0EE0S ZZOZ/WL/Z0  H98YD- jwd |Ig

05861 d ssauisng G9gaoy0 (1 uejd) suyuQ sbueyoxy Xdyoal  62£08 2202/vL/L0  Ao8yD-ld Ilg

auRnoy 00°€66'Lt 1O £2/2202 A4 suopedjunwwo) Asuabiawz Aunod A2usluoy  8ZE0S 220Z/PE/L0  HeayD- hud (Ig

¥6°8€8 Bugsa) 1 soumppwobig  LZEOS ZZ0Z/PL/L0  H08YD- jwid g

00°0S¢ 3oauo ueld juusd $S9)JeI00SSYy Uol08)0id all4 |sule) 92¢€08 220¢/vL/L0  A0|YyD- jud ilg

panciddy Joud 00°0SH'L puoq Tyn 4oy shoday uojeniens "ou| ‘sofishelS leddluny BlWONRD  GZEOS Z20Z/PL/L0  MO8YD-Iwd g

uIsSUoD 296952 s)esy/siedoy Jusrowi|d "ou| abueyox3 Uiy $ZEOS 2ZOZ/WLIL0  MO8YD- Jwd (I

86°Cl oorlL alempleq a0y €£2E€0S Z220C/vH/L0  3OBYD-jwd |Iig

aulnoy 96'v9.°61 sjysuag ylea aaiay Zg0¢ sunp-uer ¥Z1€08 - Jojsuel] uiod abejuen ZZeos 220Z/LL/20  P8yD- hwid (i

sjysuag yljesaH a3y ¢Z0¢ sunr-uef (gioA #21€08 - J9jsues] juiod abejuep LZEOS 2202/L1/L0  ¥O8YD-Jud |Iig

panoiddy Joud 05°869'C 0 9588 uoHoag 0} Juensind peing| 99) Bulodey *00 AUOSINPY JuBLISBAU| g 198 eloyeD 02€0S 2202/80/L0  3o8YD-ilwd |i'g

auRnoy 00°S08‘'LL  3MenD IS| £202-220¢ d2ueInsu| dwoD SJ3MIOA SISvd 61206 2202/80/L0  98YD-iwd |ig

v6°eL snjesedde Joj deos Bulysem pajesodioou] o8i01d 81€0S 2202/L0/L0  %Oo8yD-jwd liig

00’l6e JeQ uosiod piv isul4 aijedyjes speuuld  2L€0S ¢202/L0/L0  08yD-lud jlig

oar'evil LO00HON/GESZ-EL0 esapy Auung/oleled 91€0S ¢20C/L0/L0  WO8YD-iwd II'g

Juasuo) £e°Lv6'2 Jabueyoxa Jeay ¥y 2126 Z Hun iB|led] @ RONIL 8lelg uspoD  GLE0S 220¢/L0/20  08YD-wd iig
jussuo) Hpe1) owap aweN wny ejeq odAL

zzoz Aine
sie

J9)s1b9y Hayo
JouysIq uolaajold a4 Auno) YyuoN

WV 0E:41



9 jo g ebed

19)s1b6ay Hayn
JoLSIq uolda)0id daid AjUNOD YHoN

ve'L5.1'086
augnay mm.m.m 220z Anr Qdvo Ivo Jsjus) eopag diooueg - jueg SN 09€0S 220Z/62/20 994D~ jud g
augnoy 9.°9v6'6 ueon yohed pund epis jueg Aunod zru) elueS  6SL0S 2202/62/L0  dPRYD- Jwd |ig
aupnoy z9'299'4 |1ong ¢¢oe sunp Bnd - ASNOWN  8SE0S 2202/62/40  ™9yD-jwd |I'g
00°688 Aupgesig uua} Buol 4'dVO  LSE0S 2202/62/L0  X09YD-jud Ii'g
aunnoy /Z'L8p's [EIUSQ/UOISIA ZZ0E IsnBny va3 0va4d  96e0S 2202/62/L0 0/yD-iud |Ig
00°009 ¥o8yo ueyd juuad S9JE0SSY UOoR]0ld Bild [pule]  $Sg0S 2202/82/L0  H09YD-juid g
00°05¢2 }oayo ue|d jluiiad S9JeI00SSY UOOa]0Id allf jpule)  £5g0S 2202/82/L0  O9YD-jwd jiig
sunnoy 89'€S0°Z 09149 "0u| ‘wnsloned oyped AslleA  ZSE0S TZ0Z/BZ/L0  O9YD-Iwd g
62°86¢ 0 IvdOd LGE0S €202/8¢/L0  oRYD-iud (iig
00°0s¢2 3o8yo uejd yuusd SSJEl00SSY UOO8l0ld Bl [pule]  OGE0S 2202/82/L0  08yD-iwd (I1g
sunnoy 00°0EL‘C diysisquisiy a1eQpajiy SHOMISN SIeDPBNIY 600G 2202/L2/L0  A99YD-juwd iIlg

juesuo) Hpes) owely swep wny ajeq adAL
zeoz Aine

8|5~

ceinr

“ysed

~0/80

Wv 0811



2jo | 9bey

%88°€ZZ $8'696'0¢ 00°000'SZ  58'696'SS 05'299'€
%88°€ZZ $8'696'0€ 00'000'SZ  S8'696'SS 05'299'c
%2z0'820'Z  88'LY1'Z0Z 00°00S'0L  88'LYE'ZIZ OL'ZEL'Z0L
%YE'90S'LY 0L LE0'L0Z 00°00S 0L'1€G'20Z 0L'2E1°204
ARZS 29'685'p- 000000k  8LOLK'S 000
%1LZ'9gE 00'19€'001 00'68¥'Zy  00°0S8'ZYL 00°0S8°Z4I
%LZ'9EE 00'19£'00} 00'68Y'ZF  000S8'TYL 00°088'Z4 1
%29°004 0S€L0'L 00'SS6'€ZL'L  06'896'0EL’L 000
%0'001 20 00'SS6'8Z.  S2'SS6'8ZL 000
%GLL0b vE°L0E'9 00°000°09€  ¥E'L0E'99€ 000
%Z0°Z04 16'S0L 00°000'SE 16°G02'SE 000
%8L60) 02'646'2C 00'000°SEC  0Z'6.6'LSC 22'965'6E
%Zy'L8 £2'190'0L- 00'000'08  £.'8€6'69 90'269'6
%z OpL 8i'l1g'oe 00°000'06  8L'L12'9Zt 9Z'1¥0'SZ
%Z1'S6 SL0LL'E- 00'000's9  SZ'628'L9 06'298
%ZE'66 29'65L'8h- 00'L¥6'6LL'L SELBL'LELL 10'S96'6vL
%¥9'€01 99'v9L 00°000'tZ  99'V9L'1Z 0L'¥92'E
%9'86 50'120'61 00°000'00%'L  $6'826'08€E"} 65°LLE'61
%906 81'8Zp- 00'012'2 Z8'18L'9 09°015'C
%S Ovt 86'806'cE 00'0z8'c8  8S'8TLLLL LYEL6'ET
%G1L'ZEL ErPLS 00°009' ErYLLT ErYILT
%Ly v0L oL'eTY'e 00000'SS  OL'E€2V'LS 05126
%LZVZh L0°SZY'Sy 00009281  L0°SZO'EEZ 09'vS6'y
%E6 L6 £2'962'2L1- 00'LLL'EZV'S LLVLY'LIE'S 21'858'26
1bpngjo o, eBpngienp$  jeBpng  zzunp- Lz Inr Zzzunp

101

Zzoz aunp ybnoayy Lzoz AIne
PaAI929Y LA Ien)oy "SA "~ Spng pajosfold anuanay

Jou3SIQ UORI9J0Id Biid AJUno) YoN

pajeubiseq - 9 |eJo)
(dw4) uonebuy (eyde) auid - Zg6y
pejeubiseq - 9
OSI - G lej0L
anNuUBAYY snosue||edsiiN - 096F
awoou| Jsala] - yE6h
oSN - &
sjuelg . ¢ |ejo]
juelg asiy - 661
sjueln - p
seloualby JoYi0 Woa4 aNudAsY - € |ejol
spung z/| uonisodoid - 0S6¥
juswesiBy eapjesedoo) §30 - 019t
J 3NOZ - ¥L VSO - Svov
s019ueby Joyj0 woug anusasy - ¢
SJUBUISASSY B S89d - Z [L10L
Kiano28y 1509 - Y961
8|nNpaydg 294 - CE6Y
XVL1 SKW3 - ov0r
SJUBISESSY g S804 -
saxe) Apadold - | |eloL
YldOH - 1St
JWISSY AJOg SOy Aouebiews - LI
[eyuswejddng Joud - €H0p
[eyjuswe|ddng jyuaund - ZHoy
painsesuf) Joud - oY
painseg Joud - L0y
painoasun Jusung - 0Zoy
pasnoeg juelin? - 010t
soxe) Apoedosd - 4

swooU}

asuadxgz/awoau) L1euipiQ

d ysed
LLISHILO
WV S¥:01



Z jo z ebeg

%99°€01 18'500'SLE 00'693'919'8  18°068'1£6'8 £€8'S12'v0p

%99°€01 LB'S00'SLE 00'589'919'8  18'068'1£6'8 £8'512'v0

%99'€0} 18°S00'SLE 00'588'919'8  18'068'L£6'8 £8'GLZ'POP

1ebpngjoy, jeBpngierg§  jeBpng  zzunp- |z np  Zzunp
IV1OL

20z aunr ybnoays 1Zoz Ainr
PaAI929Y LA |BNJOY "SA - Spng pajoaloid anuaaay
1o13S1g UoP9}0Ig wily Ajunod YUoN

awooau| }aN
awoou| AueulpiQ JeN
jo.ld ssol9)
swodu| [ejoL

g uyses
LZISLILO
WY SP:01



2jo | abed

%SZ'E 0c°L81've- 00°000'sz 02218
%SZ'¢ 0€°/81've- 00°000'6Z  0.'2L8
%20°5TT 8y'Lzl'cl 00°00S'0L  8v'2Z9'€Z
%8Pyl 81'z222's 00°00S 8y'zTL's

00°606°2L
%0°0 00°000'01- 000000, 000
%EY'0 9L°€0L' VAL’ 00'V9L'9LL'L $2'090°S
%0°0 00'¥9L'18L-  00'¥9L'L8L 0070
%iv'l 9L'6E6'PSE-  00°000'09€  +2'090'S
%0°0 00'000'GE- 00°000'6E  00°0
%L'T 00'60Z'602-  00°000'GLZ  00'S6L'S
%00 00°000°09- 0000008 000
%9 00°602Z'¥8- 00°000'06  00°G6L'S
%00 00°000'69- 0000069 00°0
%0°0 00'221'609°2-  00°2Z1'609'L 00°0
%0°0 00°000°12- 00°000°LZ  00°0
%00 00°000°¢v¥'L-  00°000'2P'L 000
%00 00°012'2- 0ooLz'L 000
%00 00'028°¢8- 00°028'¢8 000
%00 00°009°1L- 00°009°L 000
%00 00°000'6S- 00°000'6S  00°0
%00 00°009°28L-  00°00928L 000
%0°0 00°000'68€-  00°000'68¢ 0070
%0°0 00°000°LSL-  00°000°LSL 000
%0°0 00'268'VL2'S-  00°'£68'vLZ'S 0070
jebpng jo 9, jebpngienp¢  Jebpng zzing

zzoz Aine

pejeubise(q - 9 [ejo|
(4w4) uonebniw |eyded oa1d - 2961
pojeuBiseq - g
9SIN - § |eI0L
8NUaAeY SNOBUER||9ISIN - 0961
pasinquiiey saa/spunjoy-1a4l0 - 06
awoou| Jsesduy - yeep
oSIN - §
sapoualy JayiO Wwoi4 snuaaay - ¢ je10L

spun4 .} uopisodold - 0S6Y
yusweaiby sayesadoo) 30 - 0LOY

O 3NOZ - ¥L VSO - SPov
sejoueby JayjQ woi4 enueasy - ¢
SJUBWISOSSY P S9a4 - Z [ej0L
Ason0d9y 1509 - 969
e[npeyodg 884 - £E6Y
XV1 SW3 - av 0y
SJUBWISOSSY P 904 - Z
saxe] Apedold - | |ejoL
¥LdOH - LSt
jussy Ateg sey Aousbiswg - Lipp
Jeyuswaddng Jold - 40P
Jejuswajddng juaiing - gyov
peJnsasuf) ioud - Lp0P
paindeg Jold - LEOY
paJndasun jusuny - 0Zoy
00£ BJJS|A UojjeIaues 1emod - €10t
001 BASIA UORIBUDL) JOMOd - ZLOY
painveg uaund - 0LOY
saxe) Ajedold - |

awoou)

asuadxgfowosu| Adeulpio

PaAla29ay QLA [enjoy ‘SA°~ Spng pejosloid anuanay

1oL3S1Q UORD9J0Iy wid KJuno) YuoN

“d ysed
.ZI0LI80
Nd zZiLTL



Zjo z ebed

%6€°0 85'660°L00°6~

%6¢€°0 8G°G60°100'6- 00'L6E'9E0'6 ZP'S62'SE
%6€°0 85°660'100'6- 00'L6E'9EQ'6 Zi'S6EZ'SE
%6€°0 85°G60°L00'6- 00 LBE'9ED'6 ZP'S6Z'SE
L

1e8png jo %, 186png J8AQ §

1ebpng zeine

zeoz Aine
PaAIa23Y (LA [BN)OY "SA~ Spng poajosloid anuanay
J013S1Q UONI)0Id wii4 Ajuno) YUON

awodu| jJoN
awodu] AzeuipiQ 19N
Hjouid s50.46)
awoouy |ejoL

© ayse)
L2100
Wd ZL:2L



G jo | ebed

%8G'26L  66'20L'C 00°000'% 66°201°9 R
%9L°20L  80'L6Z'E 00°000'9y  80'L6Z'6Y 85°2€0'%
%0°0 00°000't- 00°000'% 000 000
%.8°€6 00'619- 000000  0O0'L8E'6 0076
%2089 g81'9e8'c- 000007k 29'€9L'8 96851
%E0'PY 00'6L9'}- 00°000'€ 00°12€'L 06°LLL
%g.'88 Lresl's 0000082  €5°L1Z'69 99'682'2
%188 96'V6S'Pr-  00°000'9LE  PO'SOV'LEE 98'0v9'ee
%90°ZP1 99°'LE6'EE8  00'LL6'Z86'L 99'8VB'OLE'T  B6L°LEV'OS
%82°001 00'82L'L 00'¥64'/86  00°ZZ6'¥66 000

%S L 8YOV9'vl-  00'00S'.S  29658'TH 89'060"L
%Z1'E6 Zv'LE0'}- 00000k 85'896°€l 02221
%2'€9€ 80°SZV'668  00'CZL'UPE  BO'BPL'LPZL 000
%60°68 G519 0000598  9b'PEE0S SS'82L'Y
%12°06 86°'€8E'1S-  00°000'SZS  TO9LI‘ELY SELBE'EY
%98 76 66'9V6'202-  00'/66'SY6'C LO'0SO'SPL'E  LE'9BE'SIE
%E0'Y6 62°SL1'6- 00°246'€SL L LOV'pbL 80'LLL'YL
%50'26 bWPGL'6E-  00°000'00S  6SSYZ09F  6ZLISOV
%GE'0L  05°9LY'PL 00000822  0S'9LV'THT L2'991'9
%8L°001 25685 00°009'G.  2S'68L°9L v'6ve
%EL 06 SS'LEE'ZL-  00°000'SEl  S1°899'0Z) 1162801
%6 ey ZL'EZ6'SS-  00°00S'V6  88'9LS°0p 000
%686l  GLTE6'LL 0000009  SLT€6'LL STLIW'E
%9826 95'ZeY'z- 00'00V'ELL Y1 L96°0L) 89'S£9'01
%L5°96 05°028'6L-  00'2LS'LLS  0S'VSL'LSS 00'681'22
%b'56 £0'806'26-  00'SYE'0LO'T L6'6€8'ZL6°L  GL'0Z9'8SL
leBpng jo 9, jeBpngien0§  jeBpng  zzunp- )z, Inp  Zz unp

IVL0L

zzoz aunr ybnouy) 120z Ainp
|enjoy "sA }39F ng asuadx3y

Ajunoeg |ejoos - 8€0S

eosueinsu| |eyidsol a1esipop - LE0S
aduesnsu] ealesey - 9£05
Aiqesiqg wuey Buon - ye0S
yuswhojdweaun 8yels - €605

V4§D - edueinsu| 841 - ZEOS
paJnoy-eoueinsuj Y}esH - LE0S
soueinsu| Yjjesy - 0£0S

$)807) eoUBINSU] Y)eeH - €0

sjyeuag jusweinay - 00 (e10L

Ayiqe pspunyun - sy3dleD - 8205
Vidad ¢ 4e)L 1ehojdw3 - SY3d - 9205
uonesuedwo) paisajeq - VINDI - SZ0S

ueoT gohed pund apis - ¥20§
T do1) sahojdwzy - SY3d - €205
I 401) sehojdwi3 - S¥3d - 1208

Sjyoueg jJusweaipey - 0Z0
sepejeg eakojduiz - 010 |ej0L

Ked nep1-u - 6205

Aed swiuonQ - 6105

swieAQ wesa) 8ylls - 8L0S

Aed AepjjoH - L10S

Aeg uopeonpy - 9105

JHoAed uonesepsaaee oIS - ¥10S
Kejeg - soa19s8y - £106
Kiejasoog - Asejes - Z1L0S

T 191) Mogeg-sopeles - LLOS

| 401 Ajejeg-sepejes - 0105

salie|eg eakojdwg - QLQ
S1i43N39 2 S3IAVIVS - 0100

esuadxzjewodu] AeujpiQ

JOH3SIQ UORISJ0Id 941 AJUnoY YON

*d ysen
.2160/80
NV £€:6



G jo Z ebeg

%1598 68'926'GZ- 0000S'26L  LL'€TS'99L 1'8Z8'LL Juewdinb3 jo eoueusiulel - 0Z) 1BJOL
%E0°LL 66'816- 00°000'% L0'180' 000 juewdinb3z ¥vsn - vZis
%S 8% 65°282'L- 00°005'2 izie'L 000 Juiep dinb3l 8oo - €21
%88'96 L6'vLE- 00°000'Z1 605291} €901 eoueusjule 'v'a'D’s - 2215
%9L°06 26°L€8- 00°000'6 80'891L'8 960 uje "dinb3 uopeojuNWWOY - 1Z1S
%EE 98 81'£95'2C- 00°000'69L  ZS'9EP'TVL 2T'L18'8 juswdinb3 Jo Julel - 0Z1S

juswdnb3 jo asueusjujely - 0ZL

%98'91 | 00'0L6°L9 00°292°'29¢  00°TLL'62F 000 aouesnsuy] - 00} w101
%070 00°000°}- 00°000°} 000 000 pIv 1841 - 201LS
%EL"96 00" Ltt'e- 00°00L'68 00'€59'G8 000 eouesnsuy A)jiqer [eseuen - LIS
%Y6'ETL 00°25€'99 00291222  00'6LS'EVE 000 eouesnsul dwod SJeNIOM - 0015

adjueinsuy] - Q0L

%88'G6 60'629- 0000591 16°028'S4 12'668°L dx3 poyesnoH - 060 |e1oL
%EB VT 05°€0G°L- 00°000'2 05°96¥ 000 swuojjun - 8djaseg Aspune - 2605
%9490 ¥9'9€C 00°00S'€ ¥9'9€L'e 00°0 edjateg lupune - 160§
%PES0L L1188 00700014 2071861 12'668'} sosuedxy ployesnoH - 0805

dx3 pjoyesnoH - 060

%2y L0) 6€°162'L 00°L52'86 6£'80S"S01L 19'689'c SUOREJUNWWOY - 090 [EJOL
88'6.L1 89611 1810 - suoneIUNUILOY - 090
%1518 LILLE- 00°00¥'2 £€2'820'C oL'zey spieg iy sepndwoy) - £905
%¥L20L 00°8bt'L 00°298'2S 00'S0E'VS 000 yoledsiq |16 - 290§
%L9VEL 99'€LL'Z 00°000'8 99°€L2'0) 95°208'L suoyd Jsenjieg - 190s
%ZE 601 z9'19z'c 00°000'GE 29°19z'8¢ 20012') auoydaje] - 090

suopedjunwwo? - 080

%ES LY 06'8.L2'0F 00°000'26 06'8L2'LE1 8r'1L9'Y dx3 sejjddng |euosied @ Ajejes - 0S50 |eIOL
%L} 86 8L'82L- 00°000'2 z8'148'9 09°86.L'¢ eseysingd wuojun - Z50§
%6 80°L01'0F 00°000'06 80°L0V°0EL 88'2.8 sellddng |euosiad @ Ajajes - 050

dx3 seljddng |euosied @ Aj2jes - 050
$31NddNS '@ SIDNIAAUIS - 0500

%GZTOLL  GI'GSE'ZI9  O0'PLE'LOV'9 SL'69ZPZLL  8L/180'SZ SLI4IN3E ? STUVIVS - 0100 (€101
206168 1068201 swiej) dwoy $IOHIOM - 010
%168 YS'€ZL'8G-  00°000'CES  9v'9/8'bLip s5'85Y'zy $1500 9ouRINSU] Y3[ESH - 00 [EIOL
j1eBpng jo 9, jeBpngieAr0$  eBpng  zzunr- iz Inr gz une
IvioL

220z aunr ybnoayy 1Zoz AInr

jenjoy "sA }3@” ng asuadxy g yse
JoU)SIQ uofaajold a4 AJunoYH ypoN o e



G jo ¢ affey

%2 ¥8 08'L¥6- 00°000'9 02'250'S 09'v.L6 weoy - 122§
%6165 95'8bY Z- 00°000°9 vy'1LSG'e ¥6°0SY wewdinb3 @ sjooy - 022§

uCﬁEQ_-.._uW pue sjoo] |jews - 022

%00 00°00%~ 00°00% 000 000 sosea @ Sjusy - 00T lejoL
%00 00°002- 00002 000 00°0 punoiHjeIn}onNg seseeT B ey - 01ZS
%00 00°002- 00002 000 000 swdinby jo sesee] 9 sjuey - 002S

S9SEaT P Sjusy - 002

%29 L 6£'258'L- 00°005'8 L9219 000 dx3 oo1j0N |eba] g uopedlqnd - 061 (€101
00661 000 Jayjp - dx3 eopoN jebe] 3 uonesijgnd - 061
%8Z'S 62°150'8- 00°005'8 198y 000 S89ON |efie] @ suoped|qnd - 0615

dx3 edyoN |ebeT g uopeslignd - 061

%ZL°18 ¥0'988'82- 00°000'€SL  96°CLL'¥ZL G1°L18'6L 8J1AJ9G [BUOISSE)O.d - 08] [EI0L
%9024 62'885'G- 00°000'0Z L' 000 SIUEYNSUOY - 88LS
%L 9L 00°260'61- 00°000'08 00'806'09 000 uojensiujwpy xe) Auedosd - 281LS
%G'26 00'628- 00°000'}} 00°SLL°0L 00°00€ *919 ‘s)j98Y ueld apIsIng - 981
%E9'60L 00'€96 00°000'0L 00°£96'0} 00'vL suoljeujwex3/suoiie|ndou] pap - ZgLs
%8891 G.'818'c- 00°000°2 SZ'18L'L 00°0Sv lesuno) |eBeT - 1815
%6°S04 00°SLY'} 00'000'62Z 00°6L1'92 GL'EBB'TL Bupunoody - 0gLs

99IAJ8g |BUOISSBj04d - 081

%S9'8Z1 £1'820'0L 00°000'GE €1°820'S¥ 00'800't sosuadx3 9040 - 0L lejoL
%L 0EL z6'012'8 00'000'22 26°012'SE S0'2L8'€ Hoddng seindwod ‘1 - LLLS
%CL T 12218 00°000'8 12°218'6 G6°0EL asuadx3 9040 - 0L15

sesuedxg o240 - 0L}

%LG"LEL 66°L29'G 00°000'81L 66'129'€2 66°260°CL sasuadx3 diysiequely - 05| (€101
%LS°LEL 66°129'S 00°000'8L 66°129'€Z 66°260'CL sdjysJequisly - 0515

sosuadxg diysiaquspy - 051

%EE €0} oLzeY 00°000°€} 0L°2ZEV'EL 85°8GL'Y esuadx3 se|iddng |edipew - OpL IEI0L
%EE'E0L 0L°2ey 00°000°ct 0L°2ev'El 85°8G1L 'Y (b2 vsD) sa)ddng [edjpol - OpLS

esuadx3 sejddng [ed)paly - OV

%9Z'L 8£'99G°LEZ-  00'VB9'6YT  29'LZL'8L S5°90€ S8.IMONNG JO BoURUBAIRY - 0T} [EIOL
%92 L 8€'99G'1€2-  00'¥B9'6YZ  29LZL'8L 65'90€ $94NJONAG JO JUlEW - OELS

£81n10n41§ JO 8dueuUsjUieN - 0EL

196png jo %, jebpng JeAp § 1e6png gzunr- 1z Int zeg unp

IV1OL
220z aunr ybnoayy pzoz Aine

|en)oy "sA jJof ng asuadxg
1oM)SIQ UORI3J0Ud 9did AJUNoD YpoN

°g ysen
.2/60/80
WV ££:6



G jo i abeg

00°00€'} 000
%9900 0s°Lov 0000002  0S'L9V'0L 95°061'LE
%00 00°000°0SZ-  00°000°0SL  00°0 000

S¥'6 000
%85°98 vE'P08'96L-  00°000°€9P'L 99'G6L°99Z'L  £9°09'vZ
%679 00°209'Z¢- 00°280'c6  00'08¥'09 000
%679 00°209'z¢- 00°280'¢6  00°08F'09 00°0
%60°96 L'9ge- 00°050'9 £5€18'S 06°0Z1
%Ll 01916 00°000'% 06°€80'E 000
%LLVEL 09'02S 00°005'} 09°020'2 000
%26'8Z1 £0'65} 00°05S £0°60L 06°0Z)
%S8'601 86'668"| 00°0S2'6L  86°SVL'LZ 60'vvZ'e
%Z9'GL) 91°685 00°05.'€ 91°GEE'Y LL°0Lp
%Sy'804 (A2 00°008'S) zZ'018'0L Z6°€€8')
%9971 85'852'01 00°000'02  86'852'08 £2°906°01
%12 0p zLe6L')- 00°000'¢ 82°902'} 000
%18 ov'1£9- 00000 vS89€e'e oFvze
%Ly 68 £6°GEY- 00°000'€ L0¥95'T 000
%L28°LZ1 69'6LL'EL 00°000°09  69'6LL'EL 18°181°01
%66°LL 6€'1L6'C- 00°005'€} 19'825°01 61°989
%EG'0L- 9255 00°00S ¥9'25- 000
%9826 00°00s- 00°000°L 00°005'9 00°00S
%912 ¥0'9LL'L- 00°005°} 96°€2¢ 000
%S°€8 LLTYL- 00°005‘Y 62'25L°¢ 698l
%L bL 9¢°96€°¢- 00°000'ZL  +9'€09'8 v5'SZY'L
1bpng jo 3, 19Bpngienp¢  jebpng  Zzunr- iz Ine  Zz unp

IV1IOL
Zz0oz eunf ybnoayy 2oz AN

|en)ay "sA }oF g asuadxg

jueig) jesg Jojg|nulg - 8LEG

SaOIYOA Hers/AuINN - FLES

sapeifidn snjeseddy 10 snjeseddy - Z2¢6

SUOHEDIUNWILIOD BIIGOW - LLES
suoyisinboy jexde) - oLe

SIASYHIUNG TVLIdVD - 00€0
$3AINddNS ¥ SADIAUIS - 0500 [€I0L

$8NJONNS - 09€ [€I0L
NION - 99€S
sainjonysg - 09¢
obJeyaung g sexe] ‘sesd [e12adg - Op¢ |€IOL
soxe] g seo4 |ejoedg - ZyEs
(1es01Q) xey |ond - L¥£S
abseys ing ebemeg . opeS
abJeyoung  sexe] ‘seed |eloeds - Op¢
saplnn - 092 leloL
19jeM - L9ZS
d13o8|3 g SED - 0925
saplnn - 09T
sesuadx3 [aAei] g [2nd - 0SZ |B}OL
Bujuesy B s8N0 8pISIND - £6TS
aouesisqng Bunseypuepiou) - Z5Zs
SUO|JEPOWOITY '} [BARL] - LGZS
lend - 062§
sosuadxg jaaed] g |ang - 0SZ
sosuadx3 |ejoads 101181 - 0£T [BI0L
$esse|) uojjeonp3 Jiqnd - 8€ZS
asuadxg Jequaly pieog - 5€ZS
(sieurejely) sesano) uononisy| - ££ZS
$9]ZZON/8SOH - LEZS
sosuedxg |e1oadg Jo1n81Q - 02
yuswdinbg pue sjoo] jlews - 0ZZ lejol

JoH3SIQ UoR99j0Ig <l KJuno) yuoN

‘g ysed
.2/60/80
WV £€:6



G jo g ebed

%4126 66'€88° LV 00'FLL'GYL'8- LO'OEZ'L6V'8- SP'6EQ'LES"

%LL"L6 66'€88'L¥Z-  00'PLL'GP.'8 LO0EZ'L6V'S  SY'BEYZES
Z9LLLe 1681

% 6V 0910} 00°002 0r'86 000
28689y LS'L2p

%8LZL ¥9'82L'02L- 00000028  9€°LI8'66 95°06¥°LE

%8121 v9'8ZL'02.-  00°000'028  9£°1.8'66 95°06¥°LE
1¥°001'82 000

jebpng jo %, 1ebpngieapg jeBpng  zzunr- iz e Zzunp

TVIOL

Zzoz aunr ybnouyy Lzoz Ainp
jen)oy "sA Jof g asuadxgy
J1oL)SIQ UOND3J0Id wil4 Kjuno) YuoN

ewoduj jJeN
awoou| AleulpiQ 19N

asuadx3 jejoL
8804 NdI - 666
sefieyn eajnieg yueq - 01699
sasuadx3 jjoshed - 00099
SISVHIUNA TVLIdVI - 00€0 1€30L
suogsinboy [epde) - 0LE [EIOL
eiewe?) [ewley) - LES

© |ayse)
2160/80
WV €€:6






G jo | ebeq

%8'EL 86°LLL'G- 00°000'9 z0'8z8 Ajnoeg |e120s - 8E0S
%L6'6 60°0LY Ly~ 00°000'9Y 16°€8S'y eoueinsu| [e)idsoH esealpely - 2605
%00 00°000'- 00°000'¥ 000 82UBINSU| 8AIESBY - 9E0S
%ES 9L 00°€€Z'6- 00290°L4 00’628} Aynqesiq wie) BuoT - peos
%ZL'T LO'SyL'LL 00°000'24 6¢¥5e wswhojdweury e)els - £0S
%€6'E 01°288'z- 00°000'¢ 06°LLL V4SO - 8dueINSY| 8] - ZEOS
%G6Z ¥ 20g'99- 0000068  6G7/69'ZZ peiney-edueINSU| Yj|edH - LEOS
%6Y"L 6L°00Z'Sty-  00°19Z'L8F  18°090'9¢ aoueINSU| Y)EoH - 0£0S

$)S09) adueINSU| Y}|EdH - 0E0

%ES6L 6£'658'655'L-  00'689'Gv6’'L 19°678'68E sjyjeuag Juswainey - 020 1801
%bb 0S 00'1£6'82.-  00'988'Zb0°'L 00°SS6'SLE Appqen pspunjun - Sy3dieD - 8205
%E8'S 19'S90'9LL-  00'6YZ'EZL  6EE8L'L Vid3d ¢ 4911 sefojdw - Syad - 9205
Y%8'L v6'€T8'EL- 00°000'G} 90°9LL') uonesuadwod peieseq - YINII - SZ0S
%bZ'L v2'€50'8ZL-  00°000'8EL  9L°9v6'6 ueo-] yohed pund epIs - $Z0S
%£6°L v9'9L2'65- 00°000'09  9€'¢8L'y Z Jo11 Jokojdwz - SY3d - £20S
%8'L 96'892'LLS-  00'¥SS'LOS  O'G8L'Eh | Je1] Jekojdwi3 - g¥3Ad - 120§

sjijeuag Jusuiainay - 0Z0

%89'L 9G'G8Z'06L'P- 00'TYE'8ES'y P '959'8KE sapiejeg oafojdwi3 - 010 [eI10L
%489 G9'696'06L-  00'650'60Z  SC'630'vL Aed ne(-uj - 6205
%S8'6 00'Z02'622-  00°09Z'0LE  00'8SS'0€ Ked swan0 - 6105
%Z9 0z'zLL'€lz- 00°000'82T  08°22T'VL SWLIBAQ Wes) 9IS - 8LOS
%4L8'C TESLE'YE- 00°001'26 8V ¥8L'C Keg AepyjoH - £10S
%ibL Z9°0r2'0EL-  00°00T'L¥L  BE6SYOL Aed uoneoanp3 - 9105
%9°0€ 90'07'69- 00°000'00)  ¥6°S6S'0¢ $ohed uogesepjonea oIS - #10S
%89’ GL'T61'LG 0000009  $Z°208'Z Aiejeg - sense80Y - €105
%69°L 9.°6¥8'LZL-  00000°Z€L  ¥TPSL'0L Kiejesveg - iejes - Z105
%859 00'Z92'620'L-  00°LS¥'260°L 00'68L'ZL z 191) Mejeg-seueles - L10S
%Tv'L 00°180°£00'2- 00°Z/8'291'T 00'L62'09L } 1814 Kyageg-sanieles - 010§

soue|eg aafoidwz - 0L0

S1I43N34 '8 SARIVIVS - 0100

asuadx3y

esuadxzjewoou) Aeuipio

1ebpng jo 9, jeBpngier0$  1eBpng zzInp

zzoz Aing
|enjoy "sA }abr ~gq asuadx3y
Jou}sIq UoDJ0Id satd AjUnoH YUON

si=" ™ yseg
oL/80
Wd 60:Z1



